
From: Andrea Levien
To: CELA
Subject: Updated Designation of Counsel in MUR 7931 (Biden Victory Fund)
Date: Friday, May 19, 2023 1:14:27 PM
Attachments: MUR 7931 Designation of Counsel (BVF).pdf

Hi Ms. Dennis and Ms. Ross,

Please find attached an updated designation of counsel for Biden Victory Fund and Monica
Guardiola in her capacity as treasurer.

Thanks,
Andie
--
Andrea Levien
DNC Legal Counsel

By OGC/CELA at 2:44 pm, May 19, 2023
[ RECEIVED l 
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Rev. 2021

STATEMENT OF DESIGNATION OF COUNSEL 
Provide one form for each Respondent/Witness 

EMAIL cela@fec.gov

AR/MUR/RR/P-MUR# _______________________ 

Name of Counsel:  _______________________________________________________________________ 

Firm:  _________________________________________________________________________________ 

Address:  _______________________________________________________________________________ 

_______________________________________________________________________________ 

Office#: ___________________________ Fax#: ________________________________ 

Mobile#: ___________________________ 

E-mail:  ________________________________________________________________________________

The above-named individual and/or firm is hereby designated as my counsel and is authorized to receive any 
notifications and other communications from the Commission and to act on my behalf before the Commission. 

____________       _____     _____________________ ____________________________________________ 
 Date (Signature - Respondent/Agent/Treasurer)  Title 

_____________________________________________________ 
(Name – Please Print) 

RESPONDENT:  ________________________________________________________ 
  (Please print Committee Name/ Company Name/Individual Named in Notification Letter) 

Mailing Address:  
(Please Print) 

________________________________________________________________________ 

            ________________________________________________________________________ 

Home#:  ____________________________ Mobile#:  ____________________________ 

Office#: ____________________________ Fax#:  _______________________________ 

E-mail: _________________________________________________________________________________

This form relates to a Federal Election Commission matter that is subject to the confidentiality provisions of 52 U.S.C. § 30109(a)(12)(A). 
This section prohibits making public any notification or investigation conducted by the Federal Election Commission without the express 
written consent of the person under investigation. 

FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION 
1050 First Street, NE 
Washington, DC 20463

7931

Biden Victory Fund, Attn: Andrea Levien, 430 South Capitol Street SE 

Washington, DC 20003

5/19/2023

leviena@dnc.org

Monica Guardiola

Andrea T. Levien

Biden Victory Fund

Treasurer

Doc ID: c4314379b09283c54ef7032f470decfc41740e1a

By OGC/CELA at 2:44 pm, May 19, 2023
[ RECEIVED 
___ ] 
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